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Mikelle Morra

From: Richard A. Finnigan [rickfinn@Iocalaccess.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2008 5:55 PM

To: Sumita Mukhoty

Cc: Mikelle Morra; David Krech; rbuechel@hctc.com

Subject: Merger of Hood Canal Communications Long Distance, Inc. and Hood Canal Telephone Co., Inc.

Sumita, Pursuant to our telephone conversation yesterday, this email will confirm several items concerning the
pro forma 214 filing by Hood Canal Communications Long Distance, Inc. (HCLD) and Hood Canal Telephone
Co., Inc. (HCTC).

1. Thetransaction isamerger of HCLD with and into HCTC, with HCTC as the surviving entity.

2. HCLD no longer exists.

3. Thetransaction closed effective February 14, 2008 with the filing of Articles of Merger with the Washington
State Secretary of State (note that the original filing at the FCC occurred March 14, 2008).

4. HCTC is operating under the interstate and international authorities held by HCLD and will continue to
operate under those authorities in the future.

5. Both HCTC and HCL C were under the ultimate ownership of Richard F. Buechel (with some minor amounts
below the FCC threshold held by other persons) and HCTC continues to under the ultimate ownership of
Richard F. Buechel after the merger.

6. Asaresult, we believe thisis apro forma assignment for Section 214 purposes with HCLD as assignor and
HCTC as assignee.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
Rick Finnigan

(360) 956-7001
(360) 753-6862 (fax)

The information in this e-mail message is privileged and confidential. It isintended only for the use of the
recipients named above. If you received thistransmission in error, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please do not read it. Please reply to sender and delete this mail. Thank you.
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